

Heads up from TBS call

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Jun 2017 20:38:56 -0400

Hi Deputy,

Michael gave me a heads up that they had a call with TBS on the OESP submission, but TBS also pressed about seeing a draft of the OFHP submission and the report back table. Michael told them that we could talk about it at the RMI meeting tomorrow morning, so TBS may raise these issues.

TBS also said that the MCSS OESP submission will be postponed to the end of July.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca